STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : C\ @f &/(66{ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ' Richland ' '

STATE VS. ; INDICTNIENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000347 v~
Janoblin M B Brown )  A/W# _K689110
AKA: ) Date of Offensesz=<,, 6/
Race: ¢ Sex: Age: ) o
. G ex: M ge & ) S.C.Code §Jf I
DOB: <outmmgee=  SSy- ) CDRCode#: .
Address: _pafEMgEOSTIGIRN— ) JUL 20 5
City.State Zip: S ) CSENTENC@ et
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ' S _GOUfT of App
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [L] CONVICTED OF o e%ﬁ’LEADS
TO: Assault & Battery 1st degree
in violation of § 16-03-600(c)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
[X] NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
\ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentenceﬁ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: - . -
. 12433 4 Ly, Lot D73
GARFIELD, DOL SC Bar# efendant OdAy'fey fofDefendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defgndan iggomnited to the State Department of Correeions, [] County Detention Center,

o ) P
e days/months/yearsor [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years

; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
\

for a determinate term
and/or to pay a fine of $
of§ — . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[]. CONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
, The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearin; [] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ remmmmomeeen. 48yS/hoOUTS Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: " Obtain GED 0 |
[J Set by SCDPPPS ' _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: © Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surc) e) $100 . .
g o 955 )((D {H (DAssessm:::f - : $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin 25 i o
g 14-1-213 ((Ilsrug Court Surchargeg)) : 1 56 g . ()?/Il(./[ 2B
§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 %{/ (/ J ﬂ / (4
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [[~Appointed PD or appointed othér coursel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

7 - idi / M [/L, /‘) A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %,\JC!/M m%/l C L’; é E‘;;Ldgfdgdge j O 2 S
Conrt Renorter- : . Qantanra Nata- e
D Helma S



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA d \Q\C@ N d )
COUNTY OF Richland A ;
STATE ‘ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000350 v*
\ Janoblin M B Brown ) A/WH: K689108
ARA: : . )  Dateof Offense: _6/24/2011
Race: Sheefgly Sex: M__ Age: MM ) SC.Code § :_l6-11-0330(A)
DOB: iaiinp992 SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0139
Address: e nniiReE-Sal NS, )
City,State,Zip:
DL SID#- % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [J No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
inviolationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0139
[] NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) '
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (defendant's initials)
The plea is: |§|W1thout Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 7 ' / :
Adudd 12433 éM/W%W gy 75368
GARFIELD, DOIILY SC Bar# Defendant y{ey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitedtothe -~ 5 State Department of Corre ons, [] County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate term of / [e days/months r [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a ﬁne of $ ; provided that upon the service of ———— days/months/years\ami/or— payment

of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. .

[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
e State Department of Corrections.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered prUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Pubhc Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

{1 Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutlve weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 ~§ pmts. of $ ~ beginning

g 1:-61;?;;?)((;{I(IDAssessmm Sm:::)ge) ::g" : $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 7§ - ) I / Lo

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ %

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [J Appointed ap| mte other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL $ : ZO ﬁ
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk C\—éa”k(j&ll m%/l ID& Eg;dgfdgldge / M:‘ 91;- 4 !
Conrt Renorter: Cantanra Mata- A-IX Mby ¢

: ‘D el

\



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA d BCGW/\%C(

COUNTY OF Richland

STATE Vs, , )
 Janoblin M B Brown )

" AKA: ;
Race: AN Sex: M . Age: -y )
DOB: #iNmate SS#- )
Address: MeanmeriRNN . )
City,State,Zip: SENB L )
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/WH# _K689155 e
Date of Offense: _7/2/2011 ™

S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(B),
CDR Code #: 0026 JUL 20 2016

[J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEAD

in violation of § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Xl Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: \ - ' o~

- (3433 7 _. y/nlid

GARFIELD, DOLLY SC Bar# efendant y for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the b State Department of Corr ons, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term o[ @ @ﬁmn -@ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of§ —

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

XL The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Conrt Renarter-

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED o - -

[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— ‘May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
. § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginm'ng B

14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ . .

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 - 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ :

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 T3 ﬁ% YAk -

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ‘

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 7§ Cg 7@\/ (¢ / LH / L//

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [ Appoifited PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. ,

TOTAL $ K ' f /

‘ " Presiding Judge il (1 NN

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Qn@@mﬁgﬁ [NCEBA &Ly, Judgedglfde:dg / /mb <9 LD

=

e lms

Cantanns Mata- : a.cXM — 4



- Ve UL ‘
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA detGves IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ; |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000357 v/
Janoblin M B Brown )  A/WH# _K689154
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/2/2011
Race: <izb@K Sex: M Age: D ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
: A ) CDRCode# _ 3410
. . ) | 16
gg’_sm’zm ¥ - senrence supep/UL 20 2010
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] _ : SQ GOUﬂ Of Appea‘s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTED OF or AXJPLEADS
TO: Assault and Battery 1st _ :
inviolationof § 16-03-0600(C)(1) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
- w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [T] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [_]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, %oﬁated Sentence, @ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; ]
13932 /L5 40 feles L. . 23575

GARFIELD, DOLIY SCBar# o~ Defendant Attorfle§ for dant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ZD days/montlfs/yearsjor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ ] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. ‘ ‘
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

’ ‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrderea prTUP L
" Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of$ __ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . .
g 56-5-29;5 )((D)U(IDAssessmenai)g s12 : $ ______ paidto Public Pefender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob $500 L 3 [/ e
§ 14-1212 (Sw Enforce. Fur)lding) $25 : % (i .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "¢ C//F = L’L
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 % [ &9‘ (j L/’ /
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $

during probation.
Presiding Judge /%A L‘- @\&

C]erk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q@Qﬂ’u{ﬂz m %4‘}0& Judge Code: . 0 &~
Conrt Renorter: d (E ‘ H e/\m S }/’9‘ ) Cantanra Mata: b{i W\eu( /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA deqevve) ~ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000358 v~
Janoblin M B Brown ) A/WH# _K689291
AKA: » —)  Dateof Offense: _6/26/2011 W% T3 #4735 v prmom
Race: DEEER Sex: M . Age: @ y  S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029HR el V L 7 5
DOB: : ____ ) « CDRCode#: _ 3410
éidtgr;ts:t:e :1»(.:» Rl T ) . JUC 20 VIS
f 1P GOSN

DL#: SID#: | % SENT ENCWS it of A

v ‘ urt of Appsals
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes['] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[] e i
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Assault and Battery | 94+ '
in violation of § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS [ 1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545

. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [T] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, 5 Recommendation by the State.
AT 1 Londuldl 12423 X M@ X i 25) p P
GARFIELIY, DOLLY U SC Bar# Defendant ‘Atto% for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE? the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of [ Z ) - days/months{
and/or to pay a fine of $ -——— ; providediiat upon the service of

d Siate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

[ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceede—— years
days/months/years and/or payment
\

of§ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : '

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. _ :
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTTTUTION: {T] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED O
[] Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
, g 1‘5‘253;?)(%{] (IDATSSSHSL‘;::fe) ::gﬂ : $ ‘ ’ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob . $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (L(P:\l;v Enforce. Fur)lding) $25 7§ \A L7 , -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § W 7 _—
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % | %ﬁ [{ega (e LI/ /[/f
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $

during probation. Q

N T o Zf Lo 7
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk C@a/nmﬁi s, (/Zo | ;:lrs:ed]é]ogdjel;ldge / MO‘S 2 Hﬂ\/\
Conrt Renarter- / ’b ( H e/\ M= : @ Qantanca Naota- D% M‘lﬂ




